
From:         "Jeffrey Szymaniak <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>" <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>

To:           Jennifer

Bcc:          jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-05-30 14:00

Subject:      Fwd: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD – Whitman Middle School Executed Project, Scope and Budget Agreement

Attachments:   WHRSD_Whitman MS Fully Executed PSBA_Cover_Letter.pdf  Whitman Middle School_PSBA_executed.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jennifer Flynn <Jennifer.Flynn@massschoolbuildings.org>

Date: Thu, May 30, 2024 at 1:52 PM

Subject: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD – Whitman Middle School Executed Project, Scope and Budget Agreement

To: Szymaniak.Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Szymaniak@whrsd.k12.ma.us>

Cc: Christina Forde <Christina.Forde@massschoolbuildings.org>, Katie Cronin <Katie.Cronin@massschoolbuildings.org>, Matt Donovan

<Matt.Donovan@massschoolbuildings.org>, August Knuth <August.Knuth@massschoolbuildings.org>, Anne Hudson

<Anne.Hudson@massschoolbuildings.org>, Julie Leonard <Julie.Leonard@massschoolbuildings.org>, CKowalski@whitman-ma.gov

<CKowalski@whitman-ma.gov>, mcarter@whitman-ma.gov <mcarter@whitman-ma.gov>, beth.stafford@whrsd.org <beth.stafford@whrsd.org>, Stanbrook.John

<John.Stanbrook@whrsd.k12.ma.us>, mike.carroll@collierseng.com <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>, Troy Randall <randall@ai3architects.com>, Julie Rivera

<rivera@ai3architects.com>

Good afternoon, Superintendent Szymaniak: 

 

Please find attached to this e-mail the fully executed Project, Scope and Budget Agreement for the Whitman Middle School Project in the Whitman-Hanson

Regional School District, and its associated cover letter.  

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer

 

Jennifer Flynn

Senior Project Coordinator

Massachusetts School Building Authority

40 Broad Street; Suite 500

Boston MA 02109

617-720-4466

www.massschoolbuildings.org

 

--

Jeff Szymaniak

Superintendent

Whitman-Hanson Regional School District
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